

Lukasz Cepowski

Krakow, Poland

+48 502 670 711

email: lukasz@cepowski.pl

skype: lukasz.cepowski

web: www.cepowski.pl

OBJECTIVE

I'm a **Developer** specializing in **Custom Web Development** and **Server Side Programming**. My goal is to provide as much **Bug Free Software** as possible. I have been programming and developing web applications since 2001. The primary technologies I use are **PHP**, **Java** and **C/C++**. I have an experience in building heavily used application where **High Performance** and **High Scalability** are a must. I'm a fan of **Agile Methodology** and **Software Testing**.

SKILLS

- **PHP** (OOP/OOD, Zend Framework, Doctrine ORM, PHPEXcel, PHPUnit, Phing)
 - **C/C++** (Ansi, Posix, CMake, CppUnit, CUnit, Cross Platform)
 - **Java** (SE, Tomcat, Jetty, JUnit, Ant)
 - **JavaScript** (jQuery, jQuery UI, Ajax)
 - **Web** (HTML5, XHTML, CSS)
 - **MySQL** (Stored Procedures)
 - **PostgreSQL** (PL/pgSQL)
 - **Linux** (Debian, Centos, Gentoo, Amazon AMI)
 - **FreeBSD**
 - **Testing** (PHPUnit, JUnit, CppUnit, CUnit, Selenium, Apache Benchmark)
 - **Building** (Phing, Ant, CMake, GNU Make)
 - **Continuous Integration** (Hudson, Cruise Control)
 - **IDE** (Eclipse, Visual Studio)
 - **Web Servers** (Apache, Lighttpd, Nginx, Tomcat, Jetty)
-

EMPLOYMENT

Since 2010-09

iLoop Mobile Inc.

www.iloopmobile.com

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Web/mobile/facebook applications development. Administration of hosting servers in Amazon EC2 cloud. Frontend development. Internal applications. Video encoding and streaming. Unit testing.

Sample projects:

www.iloopmobile.com

www.txtcard.net

www.freemobilemarketing.net

apps.facebook.com/txtcard

Technologies: PHP, Java, JavaScript, Zend Framework, Doctrine ORM, jQuery, MySQL, Facebook API, Amazon EC2, Phing, PHPUnit, RESTful

- 2009-10 / 2010-09 **X-Formation** www.x-formation.com
SOFTWARE ENGINEER
Development of License Management Software. Core developer of License Statistics. Designing software for custom web server, testing in various environments (Linux 32bit, Windows 32bit). Integration with C++ backend. Integrating PHPUnit with the rest of build system. Custom PHP builds for Linux platform. Unit and integration testing.
Technologies: C++, PHP, Zend Framework, Doctrine ORM, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, Linux, Windows, Visual Studio, PHPUnit, makepp, gnu gcc
- 2008-09 / 2009-10 **BluePaprica Interactive Agency** www.bluepaprica.co.uk
PHP DEVELOPER
Development of web sites and applications. System administration (Linux).
Technologies: PHP, Zend Framework, Doctrine ORM, PostgreSQL, Linux
- 2007-07 / 2009-01 **I-BS.pl Technologie Informatyczne** www.i-bs.pl
PHP DEVELOPER
Development of e-banking applications in PHP 5 OOP.
Technologies: PHP 4, PHP 5, PostgreSQL, Linux
-

OPEN SOURCE

- Vermis** **The Issue Tracking System** vermis.ognisco.com
FOUNDER & LEAD DEVELOPER
Vermis is an Open Source issue tracker and project management tool for software developers and project managers that has been created for improving quality of code, efficiency and speed of development.
Technologies: PHP, Zend Framework, Doctrine ORM, MySQL, PHPUnit, JavaScript, jQuery, Hudson, Phing
- JunkBox** **Open Source Download Analytics** junkbox.ognisco.com
FOUNDER & LEAD DEVELOPER
JunkBox is a lightweight web application that can track your files and record every single click. You can get the total number of hits and statistics on who downloaded your files and how and when. Moreover it is completely transparent so every link looks like an ordinary link to an ordinary file.
- Others** **Dozens of various programs, including:**
– algorithms
– image processing & manipulation
– system programming
– parsing & obfuscation
– assembly & old school
Technologies: too long to be listed here...
-

And here goes something more about me :-)

EDUCATION

2007-10 / 2010-04 **Computer Science**
Bsc. studies at AGH University of Technology in Krakow

ACHIEVEMENTS

- XLV Session of Students Scientific Associations: The 3D Laser Scanner
 - Semi-final of XIII Polish Olympiad in Informatics (2005/2006)
 - Semi-final of XII Polish Olympiad in Informatics (2004/2005)
-

LANGUAGES

- **English**, fluent, but still need to improve
 - **Polish**, well, enough to live in Poland
-

HOBBIES

- Programming during a day, conquering the world during a night
 - Problem solving
 - Business, marketing, sales
 - Downhill racing
-

Well, I think this is the end :-)

Do you like this CV?
Don't hesitate and call me now!

+48 502 670 711

Lukasz Cepowski
Software Engineer / PHP Ninja
www.cepowski.pl